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. Keith H. Fagan
Senior Counsel

September 6, 2006

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

To: International Bureau

Re:  SES-STA-20060308-00384 (Call Sign KA312)
SES-STA-20060308-00386 (Call Sign WA28)
SES-STA-20060515-00810 (Call Sign WA28)
SES-STA-20060515-00811 (Call Sign KA312)
SES-STA-20060705-01106 (Call Sign WA28)
SES-STA-20060705-01107 (Call Sign KA312)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Telenor Satellite, Inc. hereby withdraws the above-referenced applications, which seek
special temporary authority for Telenor’s Southbury, CT earth stations WA28 and KA312 to
access the Inmarsat 4F2 satellite at 52.75° W.L. Although Telenor still seeks to modify its
licenses for those two earth stations to allow communications with Inmarsat 4F2, neither earth
station is communicating with that satellite at this time, and neither has done so since the satellite
was launched. Accordingly, the authorizations sought in these applications are no longer
required.

Respectfully submitted,

Ko e
Keith H. Fagan ,
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